Kate McKinlay

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Good morning

Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz>

Friday, 22 July 2022 8:23 AM

Imogen Edwards; Amelia Ching; ben@cuee.nz; ben.williams@chapmantripp.com;
Bronwyn Carruthers; carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Chris Fowler; Chris
Thompson; Dave Harrison; 'David Pullar’; dean; 'Douglas Allan’; Humphrey Tapper;
'Jacob Smyth'; James Winchester; jason.sandford@fonterra.com; Jessica Ottowa’;
Jordanclaire20; Karen Wilson; katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com; Kristy Rusher;
Laura Murphy; Linda Kirk; Mark Christensen; Megan Exton; michael.garbett@al.nz;
'‘Michael Morris'; Mike Campbell; natasha.garvan@bellgully.com;
pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Peter Wilson; Philip Maw;
rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner’; riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; ‘Rob
Enright’; Sal Lennon; Sally Gepp; 'Stephen Christensen'; Sue Ruston;
Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com; Tim Ensor; Tom Kay; Treena Davidson; ‘Twin Farm
Ltd"; sgraydon@heritage.org.nz; Vanessa Hamm; 'Waiau Rivercare Group'; Zane
Moss

pSWLP Southland Tranche 1

| have referred the memorandum dated 21 July 2022 to Judge Borthwick who directs:

The extension is granted as sought. The Third Farm Systems and Planning JWS together with the s 32AA
report is to be filed on Monday 25 July 2022.

J E Borthwick

Environment Judge

22 July 2022

Kind regards
Maddy

Maddy Brownlee

Case/Hearing Manager

Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal
20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113
Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz

https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/




